
East Lothian Council 
 

FOI Ref:  2016/238(9493) 
 
Under the Freedom of Information, I am requesting an 
opportunity to get information for the questions as follows: 
 
1. Do you have any software license contract renewal this 
year? If so, please provide details of vendor, title, renewal date, 
contract value and type of license eg concurrent or subscription to 
top 20 biggest software contracts. 
 
East Lothian Council (ELC) currently intends to replace the systems listed 
below this year: 
 
Vendor Title Contract 

start 
Renewal 
Date 

Contract 
Value 

Type of 
License 

Ping/Verint Reseller Ping 
NS, Verint 
product 

*2008 System 
being 
replaced 
2016 

£39,233** 56  Full time 
recording 
channels 

Tunstall Telecare 
system 

^2012 System 
being 
replaced 
2016 

£137,000^^ Per device 
(virtual & fat 
client 
licences) 

Capita Library 
Management 
System 

13/5/2013 2016 – 
date 
subject to 
ongoing 
tender 
process 

£122,769 Site License/ 
subscription 
service 
charge 

 
*Date of last major upgrade 
** From date of last major upgrade 
^ Date of last major upgrade 
^^ From date of last major upgrade 
 
2. Does your organization use any IDOX software? 
 
Yes 
 
3. How much was spent on last Idox software license contract?  
Can you break the value of the Idox contract for your each 
financial year individually? 
 
2016/17 £59,479.50 
 
This includes connectors and a performance management system called 
Enterprise. 
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4. What type of Idox license do you have? eg concurrent or 
subscription  
 
Concurrent 50 user licence for IDOX Uniform, IDOX EDRMS 38 concurrent 
browse licences, 10 concurrent index licences. 
 
5. Please provide details of person(s) involved in IT Software 
Budgeting. 
 
Each application software system has a business owner.  It is normally 
the business owner who holds the budget for software purchase and 
support.  ELC has many ‘business owners’.  
 


